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May 17, 2007
BY EMAIL AND U.S. MAIL

Honorable Patrick Power
Administrative Law Judge

Oregon Public Utility Commission
PO Box 2148

Salem, OR 97308-2148

Re: Docket No. UM 1002
Wah Chang v. PacifiCorp

Dear Judge Power:

Counsel for PacifiCorp and counsel for Wah Chang have agreed upon an approximately one
week delay in the procedural schedule in this proceeding. Our proposed revisions are as follows:

Event Existing Schedule Proposed Schedule
PacifiCorp Reply Testimony May 17 May 24
Wah Chang Rebuttal Testimony June 28 July 6
Hearings July 24-26 Aug 1-2, carrying over to
Aug 7 if necessary

We understand that you are available for these hearing dates.

Counsel for PacifiCorp and Wah Chang jointly request that the schedule in this proceeding be
modified in the manner set forth above.

Thank you for your consideration

ames M. Van Nostrand
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